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Dear Mr. Kahn:

The purpose for this letter is to providé you with a determination regarding
emission limit applicability and monitoring requirements for landfill gas that will be
combusted in internal combustion engines to produce electricity at the following landfills
located in Florida:

Trail Ridge Landfill (Baldwin, Florida)
Brevard County Landfill (Cocoa, Florida)
Seminole County Landfill (Geneva, Florida)

These landfills are subject to 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart WWW (Standards of
Performance for Municipal Solid Waste Landfills), and a consultant (Derenzo and
Associates, Inc.) representing the owners of all three sites submitted applicability
determination requests to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Region 4 and
to your agency. The primary question posed in these requests is whether the landfill gas
processing operations at these sites constitute “treatment” as this term is defined under
Subpart WWW. Based upon our review of the information provided with the
applicability determination request, we concluded that the gas processing conducted at
the three landfills in question does constitute treatment under Subpart WWW. Therefore,
the gas leaving the treatment systems at these landfills is no longer subject to the control
and monitoring requirements in Subpart WWW. Details regarding the gas processing
systems at these sites and the basis for our determination are provided in the remainder of
this letter.

Derenzo and Associates requested a determination regarding whether the gas
processing at the three landfills in Florida constitutes treatment because gas that has been
treated is no longer subject to the control requirements in Subpart WWW. Under
provisions in 40 CFR §60.752(b)(2)(iii), gas collected from landfills subject to Subpart
WWW must be routed to either a flare, a control system that reduces nonmethane organic
compound (NMOC) emissions by 98 weight-percent, an enclosed combustor, or a
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treatment system that processes the gas for subsequent sale or use. If an enclosed
combustor is used, NMOC emissions must be reduced by either 98 weight-percent or to a
concentration of less than 20 parts per million as hexane, corrected to three percent
oxygen. Although landfill gas is no longer subject to the control requirements in Subpart
WWW after it has been processed for subsequent sale or use, emissions from any
atmospheric vents in the treatment system must be sent to a control system (flare,
enclosed combustor, etc.) that complies with the removal efficiency standards in the rule.

According to the process description that Derenzo and Associates provided with
its applicability determination requests, gas collected at the three landfills in question is
filtered to remove particles larger than one micron, dewatered, and compressed.
According to several previous U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
determinations, a landfill gas processing operation that includes filtration to ten microns
or less, dewatering, and compression constitutes treatment in accordance with provisions
in 40 CFR §60.752(b)(2)(iii)(C). Since the gas processing operations at the three
landfills in question include all of the steps cited in EPA’s previous determinations, they
constitute treatment systems for Subpart WWW purposes, and the treated gas leaving
these systems will no longer be subject to control or monitoring requirements under the
rule.

If you have any questions about the determination,prdvided in this letter, please
contact Mr. David McNeal of the EPA Region 4 staff at (404) 562-9102.

Sincerely,

3%/4%

Beverly H Banister

Director

Air, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division

cc: Syed Arif
Division of Air Resource Management
FL Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station 5500 '
2600 Blair Stone Road
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